Austin Tan

To: 5ms
Subject: RE: 5mins Settlement: Credit Limit Procedures First Stage Submission

From: | @ originenergy.com.au>

Sent: Thursday, 23 May 2019 3:05 PM
To: 5ms <bms@aemo.com.au>

c: |

Subject: 5mins Settlement: Credit Limit Procedures First Stage Submission
Hi AEMO
Origin’s feedback on the Credit Limit Procedures First Stage is as follows.

3.2 Transitional arrangements Questions
1. Do participants agree with the proposed change to the Procedures to reflect the 5MS Rule? If not, why?
Origin agrees with AEMO’s proposed change to the CLP.

2. Are there other relevant issues that have not been considered?
No.

3. What is an alternative approach to implementing the 5MS Rule for the Procedures? How would it be
implemented?
Origin does not have an alternative approach.

4.5 Other administrative changes Questions
1. Do participants agree with the proposed changes to season definitions? If not, why?
Origin agrees with AEMOQ’s proposed changes and have no material arguments against the seasonal change.

4. Are there other relevant issues that have not been considered?
No.

5. What is an alternative approach to implementing the 5MS Rule for the Procedures? How would it be
implemented?
Origin does not have an alternative approach.

Connect with us
f v 0 » o

originenergy.com.au




